From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: i Attorney General

Sent: 6/21/2011 6:31:41 PM

Subject: FW: Nominations

Attachments: 6-21-11 PJL to Holder re ATF info..docx

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:30 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Delery, Stuart F.
(OCAG)

Subject: RE: Nominations

The letter Leahy showed Grassley is attached. They took out the argumentative sentence.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:26 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)

Subject: RE: Nominations

Yes, just a short time ago. In brief, Leahy showed Grassley the letter. Grassley said it looked OK to him but needed to
talk to his staff. The Grassley staff is telling the Leahy staff it is inadequate. | am about to talk to both sides to
understand the Grassley staff's objection. More soon.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Delery, Stuart F.
(OAG)

Subject: Nominations

Any word?
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